
TOWN OF SUPERIOR, COLORADO 
PUBLIC ART PROJECT FOR ROUNDABOUT AT MCCASLIN BOULEVARD  

AND MAIN STREET 
Addendum No. 2  

Date of Addendum: August 14, 2017 
 

 
The purpose of this Addendum is to provide additional information related to this project 
and to address submitted questions. This addendum shall be considered part of the Plans, 
Specifications and Contract Documents and is issued to change, amplify, or delete from or 
otherwise explain these documents where provisions of this addendum differ from those of 
the original documents. This addendum shall have precedence over the original documents 
and shall govern. Bids are due October 2, 2017 by 4:00 pm (MST).  
 

1. What should be budgeted for permit fees? State fees? City Fees? 
• There are no fees associated with this permitting process.  

2. Is the City requiring insurance beyond what the sub-contractors carry for themselves and 
if so, what documentation is required to verify their coverage? 

• Refer to Section V – Insurance and Indemnification within the RFP for insurance 
requirements.  

3. What are the dimensions of the site?  
• The site is 60’ in diameter. For additional site information please refer to the 

approved Final Development Plan posted on the Town’s Website.   
http://38.106.5.204/home/showdocument?id=5992  

4. Please provide images of the site from various angles.  
• See attached 
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